Public Document Pack

O) Brent

Alcohol and Entertainment
Licensing Sub-Committee

Monday 25 November 2024 at 10.00 am

This will be held as an online virtual Meeting

The meeting will be held virtually.

The press and public can follow the proceedings via the live
webcast available HERE

Membership:

Members

Councillors: Councillors:

Ahmed (Chair) Chohan, Ethapemi, Hack, Hylton, Long, Lorber,
Bajwa Mahmood

Rajan-Seelan

For further information contact: Devbai Bhanji, Governance Assistant
Tel: 020 8937 6841; Email: devbai.bhanji@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes and agendas please visit:
Council meetings and decision making | Brent Council

The press and public can watch the online virtual meeting by
following the proceedings via the webcast available HERE

(vrecydle

for Brent



https://brent.public-i.tv/core/portal/home
https://www.brent.gov.uk/the-council-and-democracy/council-meetings-and-decision-making

Notes for Members - Declarations of Interest:

If a Member is aware they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business, they
must declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent and
must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item.

If a Member is aware they have a Personal Interest** in an item of business, they must declare its
existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent.

If the Personal Interest is also significant enough to affect your judgement of a public interest and
either it affects a financial position or relates to a regulatory matter then after disclosing the
interest to the meeting the Member must leave the room without participating in discussion of the
item, except that they may first make representations, answer questions or give evidence relating
to the matter, provided that the public are allowed to attend the meeting for those purposes.

*Disclosable Pecuniary Interests:

€) Employment, etc. - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for
profit gain.

(b)  Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of expenses in carrying
out duties as a member, or of election; including from a trade union.

(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between the Councillors or
their partner (or a body in which one has a beneficial interest) and the council.

(d) Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.

(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or longer.

)] Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in which the
Councillor or their partner have a beneficial interest.

(@)  Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place of business or
land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or of any one class of its issued
share capital.

**Personal Interests:

The business relates to or affects:

(a) Anybody of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management, and:

To which you are appointed by the council;

which exercises functions of a public nature;

which is directed is to charitable purposes;

whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy (including a

political party of trade union).

(b) The interests a of a person from whom you have received gifts or hospitality of at least £50 as
a member in the municipal year;

or
A decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or
financial position of:
e You yourself;
e a member of your family or your friend or any person with whom you have a close
association or any person or body who is the subject of a registrable personal interest.



Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

ltem Page
1  Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members

2 Declarations of Interests

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, the nature
and existence of any relevant disclosable pecuniary or personal interests
in the items on this agenda and to specify the item(s) to which they relate.

3  Application for a Temporary Event Notice by Mr Owen Kennett for 1-14
the premises known as Proposition Studios, 416 Ealing Road,
Wembley, HAO 1JQ, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act
2003

Date of the next meeting: Wednesday 11 December 2024 @ 10.00am



This page is intentionally left blank



1.

Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for a Temporary Event Notice

The Application

Name of Applicant: Mr Owen Kennett

Name & Address of Premises: | Proposition Studios, 416 Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 1JQ

Applicants Agent:

Application

To allow the sale of alcohol, regulated entertainment and late-night refreshment on 30
November to 1 December 2024 from 7:00pm to 3:00am.

Background

None.

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

The following licensing objectives should be promoted,;
The prevention of public nuisance

The prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety and

The protection of children from harm

Relevant Representations

Representations are received and withdrawn from Metropolitan Police. Representations
remain outstanding from the Nuisance Control Team.

Interested Parties

None

Policy Considerations

Policy 6 — Temporary Events

Temporary Events Notices are intended to allow licensable activities without a premises

licence or to extend or add a licensable activity for a very short time. Only the Police or
Environmental Health can object to a TEN.

Page 1



Associated Papers

Application Form

NCT Representation
Police Rep & Withdrawal
OS Map

oW

Page 2



Regulatory Services
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley

HAS 0FJ

TEL.: 020 8937 5359
EMAIL: buslness Jlcence@brent.gov.uk
WEB: wavw.brent.gov.uk

Ontine Ref. No: 18529
Application No: 33442
Date: 13 November 2024

LICENSING ACT 2003

Licence:Temporary Event Notice

Application No: 33442

Dear Sir/Madam,

Applicant:Mr Owen Kennett

Date Received: 13 November 2024

An applicatEon was made to Brent Council under the Licensing Act 2003 by the above-named applicant. If you would like to make a

representation please use the link below. Representations must specify in detail the grounds of opposition and must relate to the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

Click here to complete the form

In order that consideration of the application may not be delayed, it will be appreciated if a reply can be sent to us b8
November 2024.

Yours faithfully

Sima Naran
Administration Officer
Regulatory Setvices

Applicant: Mr Owen Kennett
Previous Names: Owen Kennett

Date of birth:

Place of birth:

National Insurance Number: B

Applicant Address: |

Email Address:

Telephone number:

Mobile number: B3
Fax:
Premises: Address: Currys, 416 Ealing Road, Wembley, Brent, HA0 1JQ

Premises Licence Number/Club Certificate Number: /

Page 3



if you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, please
give a description:

Please describe the nature of the premises:Studio Warehouse
Please describe the nature of the event:Entertainment

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please tick all licensable activities you
intend to carry on):

The sale by retail of alcohol: Yes

The supnly of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the clubNo
The provision of regulated entertainment: Yes

The provision of late night refreshment: Yes

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? No

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities:30 November 2024 until 01
December 2024

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities (please give times in 24
hour clock):

Day: 30/11/24-01/12/24
Start Time: 19:00

End Time: 03:00
Further Details:

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to allow to be present at the premises during
the times when you intend to carry on licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers: 300

If the licensable activities will include the sale or supply of alcohol, please state whether these will be for consumptionOn
the premises

Personal Licence Holder;

Previous TENS:

Have you previcusly given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises for events falling in the same calendar year
as the event for which you are now giving this temporary event notice?: No

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event period: a) ends 24 hours or less
before; or b) begins 24 hours or less after the event period proposed in this notice?: No

Associates and Business Colleagues:

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the event for which
you are now giving a temporary event notice? No

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event period: a) ends
24 hours or less before; or b) begins 24 hours or less after the event pariod proposed in this notice?: No

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities given a temparary event notice for an event

Page 4




in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice? No

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities already given a temporary event notice for
the same premises in which the event period: a} ends 24 hours or less before; or b) begins 24 hours or less after the event

period proposed in this notice?: No

Page 5



Page 6



From: Lewis, Diane

Sent: Saturday, November 16, 2024 6:01 PM

To: Business Licence

Subject: Licence Application Number: 33442, 416 Ealing Road, Wembley HAO 1JQ

Dear Business Licensing Team,

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representation that the likely effect of the approval of the Temporary Event Notice is
detrimental to the Licensing Objectives with regards to the prevention of public nuisance.
Representation is made on the grounds that the application is likely to give rise to public
nuisance from:

e Airborne entertainment noise at noise sensitive hours
¢ Noise from patrons exiting the premises

Supporting Information and discussion

There are a number of residential properties along Burns Road, Cromwell Road, Cromwell
Court and Ealing Road whereby residents may be affected by noise at noise sensitive hours.
The premises is of a warehouse-type structure, primarily metal in composition and therefore
offering little by way of sound attenuation. Noise from loud amplified music and amplified
vocals is likely to cause considerable disturbance to local residents.

History of complaints

The nuisance control team have received complaints from local residents regarding noise
from loud amplified music from events at the premises at noise sensitive hours. Residents
have also raised concerns over parking by patrons in local streets. The car park serving the
premises is relatively small and there is a likelihood that patrons may park in residential
streets causing noise disturbance as the arrive and leave the area at noise sensitive hours.

In our opinion, the premises unsuitable as a venue for functions providing regulated
entertainment at the proposed hours and therefore, we are recommending that this
application is refused.

Kind regards,
Diane Lewis
Nuisance Control Officer

Community Safety and Prevention
Partnerships, Housing and Resident Services

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Brendon.Mclnness@met.police.uk
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 2:21 PM
To: owen@

Cc: sales@; Legister, Linda

Subject: FW: TEN application 33442

Good afternoon Mr Kennett.

As you had applied for the above TEN application on behalf of Mr Grant.
Please see the below thread and what was discussed.

Kind regards

PC Brendon Mcinnes

1187NW

Brent Licensing

North West Command Unit
Metropolitan Police

@ Met Phone: 743835

In an emergency, always dial 999

From: Mclnnes Brendon - NW-CU
Sent: 18 November 2024 14:12

To: Plennti Foods

Cc: Legister, Linda business.licence
Subject: RE: TEN application 33442

Thank you Mr Grant.
Police have withdrawn representations and hope your event goes well.
CC — Linda. Please see the response below from Mr Grant.

Kind regards

PC Brendon Mclnnes

1187NW

Brent Licensing

North West Command Unit
Metropolitan Police

@ Met Phone: 743835

In an emergency, always dial 999

Page 9


mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.met.police.uk/__;!!CVb4j_0G!SrQoTHKz2zvx6w6afup1KDftqSF6s0YT6itFd_TxzBRrzcjrpTdulIacyqriLJCXBTlQwONzSBKmQD9L7FbiwyFZUw8rUvCWAG6gjpMS$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.met.police.uk/__;!!CVb4j_0G!SrQoTHKz2zvx6w6afup1KDftqSF6s0YT6itFd_TxzBRrzcjrpTdulIacyqriLJCXBTlQwONzSBKmQD9L7FbiwyFZUw8rUvCWAG6gjpMS$

From: Plennti Foods

Sent: 18 November 2024 14:08
To: Mclnnes Brendon - NW-CU
Subject: Re: TEN application 33442

Hello Sir,

Thanks for your email. | can confirm this will be addressed on the night of the event as discussed.
Thank you for your support.

Yours Sincerely,
Kenyon Grant (Director)

89-90 Paul Street
London, United Kingdom

On Mon, 18 Nov 2024 at 14:06, <Brendon.Mclnness@met.police.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Mr Grant.

Thank you for taking my call earlier. Please see the point below as discussed and can you please
confirm that this will be adhered to.

1. 10 SIA security will be working the event.

2. Search policy is in place and guests will be searched upon entry.

3. NoID No entry.

4. Last entry to the venue is 23.00hrs

5.  Mr Grant as a personal licence holder will be present throughout the event.
6. Guests will be encouraged by staff to leave the venue quietly.

CC - Linda please except this email as holding REPS until this had been agreed by Mr Grant.

Kind regards

PC Brendon Mclnnes

1187NW

Brent Licensing

North West Command Unit

Page 10


mailto:Brendon.McInness@met.police.uk
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.met.police.uk/__;!!CVb4j_0G!SrQoTHKz2zvx6w6afup1KDftqSF6s0YT6itFd_TxzBRrzcjrpTdulIacyqriLJCXBTlQwONzSBKmQD9L7FbiwyFZUw8rUvCWAG6gjpMS$

Metropolitan Police
@ Met Phone: 743835

In an emergency, always dial 999

From: Plennti Foods

Sent: 13 November 2024 16:15

To: Mclnnes Brendon - NW-CU

Subject: Fwd: TENs: WLFS

Hello Sir,

Hope this email finds you well. As discussed. Pleass find attaches the information previously shared
with the Met Police for the previous Tens.

Best Regards,

Kenyon Grant (Director)

89-90 Paul Street

London, United Kingdom

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Plennti Foods

Date: Sat, 19 Oct 2024 at 15:16
Subject: TENs: WLFS

To: <david.a.butler@met.police.uk>

Hello Sir,

Hope this email finds you well. This was sent yesterday but | inputted .co.uk instead of .uk.
Please find attached, the risk assessment as promised as well as the other information
requested:

Entry: Tickets only (100% ID Check)

Attendees: 250-400 depending on final sales (not exceeding 499)

DJs of the night;

Triple M

TATE

Page 11


https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.google.com/maps/search/89-90*Paul*Street**A0D*0A**A0D*0A**A0D*0A*London,*United*Kingdom?entry=gmail&source=g__;KysrJSUrJSUrJSUrKys!!CVb4j_0G!SrQoTHKz2zvx6w6afup1KDftqSF6s0YT6itFd_TxzBRrzcjrpTdulIacyqriLJCXBTlQwONzSBKmQD9L7FbiwyFZUw8rUvCWANH9SRZs$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.google.com/maps/search/89-90*Paul*Street**A0D*0A**A0D*0A**A0D*0A*London,*United*Kingdom?entry=gmail&source=g__;KysrJSUrJSUrJSUrKys!!CVb4j_0G!SrQoTHKz2zvx6w6afup1KDftqSF6s0YT6itFd_TxzBRrzcjrpTdulIacyqriLJCXBTlQwONzSBKmQD9L7FbiwyFZUw8rUvCWANH9SRZs$
mailto:david.a.butler@met.police.uk
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/co.uk/__;!!CVb4j_0G!SrQoTHKz2zvx6w6afup1KDftqSF6s0YT6itFd_TxzBRrzcjrpTdulIacyqriLJCXBTlQwONzSBKmQD9L7FbiwyFZUw8rUvCWAAIbPf1E$

LEVELS SELECT
SMOOVE
DESKTOP

Ridge

Pudaz

Peanut

Redboy

Security and Road marshalling will be provided by:

Contact Front Security Ltd.

If any other information is required please let me know.

Kenyon Grant (Director)

Page 12



Basemap Map

i 0 002 004 kilometres 3 Terem
| I I

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Application for a Temporary Event Notice by Mr Owen Kennett for the premises known as Proposition Studios, 416 Ealing Road, Wembley, HA0 1JQ, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	3.2 TEN - 416 Ealing Road - Application
	3.3 TEN - 416 Ealing Road - NCT Reps
	3.4 TEN - 416 Ealing Road - Police Rep & Withdrawal
	3.5 416 Ealing Road - OS Map


